GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Memo No:G02021002229|W
File No:IW-14011(13)/17/2020-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

The Chief Engineer (South-West)

Directorate

, Irrigation & Waterwaysl

The Executive Engineer, Contai Irrigation Division , Irrlgatl@n &
Waterways Directorate

&
& 2

Date: 02/11/2020

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Improvement énd protectlon to the left bank of river Rasulpur at
Boga for a length of 0.80 Km. in Block Khejuri-Il, F"“ “Khe;url Dist.- Purba Medinipur.,Project ID:-
IW202129241S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to sat‘fz that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Improvement and protection to‘the left bank of river Rasulpur at Boga for a length of 0.80 Km. in
Block Khejuri-ll, P.S.- Khejuri, Dist.- Purba Medinipurs,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 29368000 (Two Crore Ninety Three Lakh Sixty Eight Thousand Only.)

Km. in Block Khejpri-l, P.S.- Khejuri, Dist.- Purba Medinipur.
(W2021292418000

Block Khejuri-1l, District Purba Medinipur

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Improvement and protection to the left bank of river Rasulpur at Boga for a length of 0.80

SI No. |Financial Year Head S‘%@ZZG Sﬁt:nn;e Amount
1 2020-21  |32-4711-01-103-00-475-53-00-V Stateszﬁ‘éﬁ:‘;gme”t Schermes sanetiened | 1500000
2 2021-22  (32-4711-01-103-00-475-53-00-y| Sate Development Schemes sanctiened | 2500000
3 | 202223 |32-4711-01-103-00-475-53-00-y| S'AeJevelopment | Schemes sanctioned | 55365000

Total 29368000




Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

The offline Administrative Approval G.0. issued for this project vide Memo No.70(3)-IB dated 28.07.2020 of I&W
Department stands superseded.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2021009822FA00 Dated 16/10/2020.
qu n|2020

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: G02021002229IW Date: 02/11/2020
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: |
The Additional Chief Secretary / Secretary-(lrrigation &‘ W@,_t,em'ays Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal R “, :
The Principal Accountant GeneraI(Audit)-WestBen;;I:' |
The Principal Accountant General(RW!LBA)-Westéengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group-F)

leﬂﬁﬁ

02 ,ll lzozo
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



